

Russiaville Redevelopment Commission (TIF Board)

Special Board Meeting

11/11/2024

Present: Myrna Claar, Mark Fulk, Kevin Johnson (late – 5:10), Donna Shepherd, Ned Sutherland

Absent: Rick Homkes

Guest(s): Don Parvin

Start: 5:01 pm

Topics

Welcome

- Don updated the Board regarding a discussion with Dave Kieser. Dave is working on getting the new TIF area finalized (Mark will call Dave regarding an update). Dave is also working on a possible Kinsey sidewalk grant and the engineering for crosswalks (possibly two).

Town Signage

- Consensus to have black sign with white lettering. Mark will talk with Amy about the color and a cement pad.

Closing

- Meeting ended at 5:45 pm.

Next Meeting (added from previous minutes)

- Because of Thanksgiving, the next meeting is scheduled for the third Thursday of the month - Thursday, 11/21/2024, at 18:00. Myrna had requested consideration of moving meeting day to before the Town Council meeting of the fourth Monday.

mlc / rlh